Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Approved

Sent from my iPhone

Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Friday, August 10, 2018 11:38 AM

Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Re: FOR YOUR APPROVAL - Member's Confidential Disclosure Statement

On Aug 10, 2018, at 11:14 AM, Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX <Kathleen.Fleurant@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good Morning Minister,

Please see attached your completed Form 1 — Member’s Confidential Disclosure Statement for your

review and approval.

Thank you,

Kathleen Fleurant | Administrative Coordinator
Honourable Jinny Sims’ Office | Minister of Citizens’ Services

Parliament Buildings
Ph: 250-387-7920

e: Kathleen.Fleurant@gov.bc.ca

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the
Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act

please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain
legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this email in error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies.

<Form 1 - Sims.pdf>
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Sims, Jinnz CITZ:EX -

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Sent: Saturday, August 11, 2018 9:58 AM
To: Riley, Karl CITZ:EX

Subject: Re: Ref: 108785

Approved. | still need to meet him as he is constituent
Sent from my iPad

On Aug 1, 2018, at 12:25 PM, Riley, Karl CITZ:EX <Karl.Riley@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Please see the attached note. Can you please sign off when you have a moment? It's just a referral to
Finance, but since it’s in your name | wanted you to see it first.

Thanks,

Karl

From: Gervais, Dominique CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 11:34 AM
To: Riley, Karl CITZ:EX

Subject: Ref: 108785

Hi Karl,
Updates have been made please see attached,
Thanks!

Dominique Gervais | Administrative Assistant

Honourable Jinny Sims’ Office | Minister of Citizens’ Services
Parliament Buildings

Ph: 250-387-9699

e: Dominique.Gervais@gov.bc.ca

<108785 MIN Response email - 5.22 updated.docx>
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Sims, Jinnz CITZ:EX .

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 9:.01 AM
To: Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX

Subject: Re: For Review RUSH

All good to go

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 22, 2018, at 4:52 PM, Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX <Shannon.Russell@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister, as discussed, attached are the following that need your review/approval:

For approval to use your e-signature:

- Letter to S22

- Letter to Global Marine Systems

- Letter to MST Nations (MCJ has already signed)

Also attached is the revised Op-ed as GCPE felt it needed a ‘call to action’ so to speak.

Thanks,
Shannon

<110219 MIN E-mail response (updated).docx>
<108847_MIN RSP_Global Marine Systems Ltd.docx>
<108692 Joint MIN Letter to MST (updated) MH (2).docx>
<0p-Ed_CITZ - Who We Are - Aug. 22 - MO's Final.docx>
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